State of Florida ﬁ W E (:? E N A L
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 4, 2003

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Toni J. McCoy?R?gulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets
and Enforcement

SUBJECT: Docket No. 030202-TX; Pinnacle Telcom Inc.

Please add the attached letter information to the docket file.
Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532.

Thank you.
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AR-Z-2EP3  B3:11F FROM: TO: 18584255884

Robin J. Ambrose
2462 Pinellas Point Dr. §
St. Petersburg, FL. 33712

727-867-2722
727-867-2302 Fax

March 3% 2003

Florida Public Service Conunission
2540 Shumard Cak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL.  32399-0850

Re: Pinnacle Telcom Inc. TX 144

Dear Ms. Gilchrist, \&
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I Robin Ambrose intend to pay the'RAFS, for Pinnacle Telcom Ine TX 144, for the
cancellation of the certificate. | undersiund the amount will be $50.00. Thank you for
your considcration in this maller.
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incerely, . ——————
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Robin J. Ambrose



